UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH FLORIDA

Undergraduate Council

Minutes for March 24, 2014

Present: Brianne Stanback, Chair (BCS), Jennifer Bosson (CAS), Claudia Cooperman (CAS), Deidre Orriola (At-

Large), Nancy Cunningham (LIB) for Lily Todorinova, Dell deChant (CAS), Kathi Katz (NUR), Jim

King (EDU) via Skype, Hana Osman (COPH)

Absent: Sara Dykins Callahan (CAS), Kim McCormick (CoTA), Richard Plank (BUS), Ryan Toomey (ENG)

Guests

/Ex Officio: Roger Ariew (CAS), Dan Belgrad (CAS), Louis Gray (Registrar), Julia Irwin (CAS), Joni Jones (COB),

James Leahy (CAS), Janet Moore (UGS), Sue RiCharde (UGS)

The meeting was called to order at 3:00pm.

1. Welcome and Announcements

- 2. Approval of Minutes
 - a. The minutes of the 2/24/2014 meeting were approved as submitted.
- 3. New Business
 - a. Phase II Course Conversion Project
 - i. Cynthia Brown Hernandez (UGS) announced and explained the recently completed second phase of the Provost-mandated, USF course changes, including 4-to-3 credit hours, course discontinuations, and other course conversions. She provided the council a handout entitled: "Phase 2 Credit Hour Courses Changed February 2014." The rationale is to continue to improve upon USF's alignment with other institutions in the State University System of Florida. The timing of Phase III is unclear at this time.
- 4. Consent Agenda
 - a. HIS 4104 Theory of History (title and description change) APPROVED
 - b. MHS 4741 Advanced Research Methods in Behavioral & Community Sciences (title and description change) APPROVED
- 5. Old Business
 - a. Course Proposals
 - i. New Courses
 - 1. <u>AMH 3690 Globalization and U.S. Culture</u> (deChant) *APPROVED pending minor changes*
 - 2. AMS 4610 Topics in American Film (deChant) APPROVED
 - 3. CHM 4279 Introduction to Drug Discovery (Katz) APPROVED pending minor changes
 - 4. GEB 2098 Professional Development I (Osman) APPROVED pending changes
 - 5. GEB 2099 Professional Development II (Osman) APPROVED pending changes
 - 6. ISM 4144 Software Testing (Plank) TABLED
 - 7. ISM 4219 Business Intelligence (Plank) TABLED
 - 8. ISM 4315 Project Management (Plank) TABLED
 - 9. ISM 4600 Mainframe Technologies (Plank) TABLED
 - 10. LIN 4701 Psycholinguistics (King) APPROVED pending minor changes
 - 11. LIN 4721 Second Language Acquisition (King) APPROVED pending minor changes
 - ii. Previously Tabled New Courses
 - 1. ITT 4531 Italian Food in Film (Stanback) *TABLED*
 - iii. Substantive Course Changes
 - 1. ORI 2000 Introduction to Communication as Performance (Dykins Callahan) *APPROVED pending minor changes*
 - 2. SPC 2541 Persuasion (Dykins Callahan) APPROVED pending minor changes
 - iv. Previously Tabled Curriculum
 - 1. School of Accountancy Residency Requirements (Cunningham) APPROVED pending changes

- v. Curriculum
 - 1. BA in Philosophy (Cunningham) APPROVED pending minor changes
 - 2. Minor in Philosophy (Cunningham) APPROVED
 - 3. Undergraduate Business Certificate (Plank) APPROVED
- 6. New Business (New Course Proposals)
 - a. Review assignments were made for the following:
 - i. New Courses
 - 1. CHM 3414 Physical Chemistry Methods (Katz)
 - 2. CHM 4235 Spectroscopic Analysis of Organic Compounds (Katz)
 - 3. ECP 3125 Economics of Inequality (Orriola)
 - 4. ECP 3620 Regional Economics (Cunningham)
 - 5. MUS 4800 Fit to Play: Mind-Body Integration for Musicians (Orriola)
 - 6. URS 4930 Special Topics in Urban Studies (Cooperman)
 - ii. Course Changes
 - 1. ART 3939 The Real World (title and prerequisite change)(McCormick)
 - 2. ART 4320C Advanced Drawing (prerequisite change) (McCormick)
 - 3. ART 4402C Advanced Printmaking (prerequisite change) (McCormick)
 - 4. ART 4520C Advanced Painting (prerequisite change) (McCormick)
 - 5. <u>ART 4614C Advanced Video, Animation and Digital Arts</u> (prerequisite change) (McCormick)
 - 6. ART 4710C Advanced Sculpture (prerequisite change) (McCormick)
 - 7. ART 4782C Advanced Ceramics (prerequisite change) (McCormick)
 - 8. PGY 4420C Advanced Photography (prerequisite change) (McCormick)
 - iii. Curriculum
 - 1. BA in Art History (deChant)
 - 2. BA in Art Studio (deChant)
 - 3. BFA in Art Studio (deChant)
 - 4. Foreign Language Education Minor (King)
 - 5. History Major (Bosson)
 - 6. Science of Physical Activity Minor (King)

The meeting was adjourned at 4:50pm. The next meeting is scheduled for April 14, 2014, at 3pm in SVC 5012.